
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

          Agenda Item # 10 

 

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager    

DATE: August 2, 2022 

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution 2022-30 Amending Solid Waste Rates and Franchise 

Fees 

Background: 

The Town of Loxhatchee Groves entered into Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Services 

Agreement which was amended by the First Amendment the Second Amendment all on November 

5, 2019, and the Third Amendment on August 17, 2021.  

Resolution 2022-30 amends the rate schedule in Exhibit I of the Solid Waste and Recycling 

Collection Service agreement due to an extraordinary rate increase as provided by Section 6.D of 

the contract with Coastal for the escalating cost of fuel.  

Mr. Casagrande will be in attendance at the meeting to make a presentation and to answer any 

questions. 

Recommendation: 

Move to approve Resolution 2022-30 Authorizing the Fourth Amendment to Solid Waste and 

Recycling Collection Services Agreement. 

 


